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equally, 23 may be prefumed, ftored with va-
ricus Kinds of excellent Fith.  Upon our Ar-
vivalat Prague, wepafled two Centries before
we were admitted into the Town, and had
our Baggaze examined with pretty great Ri-
gour.  Qur Readerswill find, by perufing what
has been already laid downin this Section, that
the Lilt of Pofls between Viemna and Prague
{tands thus :

From Fienna to Enzerfderf, a fhort Poft,
1 5 German Miles.

From: Euzerfdorf to Stockeran, a long Poft,
3 German Miles,

From Steckerau to Mallebern, one Poft, 2
German Miles,

From Mallebern to Hollubrun, one Poft, 2
German Miles,

From Hollabrun to Nuudorf, or Nedorf, one
Poft, 2 German Miles.

From Naudorf to Pulckau, one Poft, 2 Ger-
man Wiles.

From Pulctau or Bulkha, to Langau, along
Polt, 2 German Miles,

From Langau or Languenau, to Frating, one
Poft, 2 German Miles.

From Frating to Piefling, one Poft, 2 Ger-
man Miles.
- From Piefling to Zlabnitz, one Poft, 2 Ger-
man Miles, |

From Zlabnitz to Komigfeck, a long Poft,

German Miles,

From Kemigfeck to Neubaus, a pretty long
Poft, 2 good German Miles.

From Neubaus to Somefol or Samofal, one
Poft, 2 German Miles.

&)

From Somsfol to Kofthitz, one Poft, 2 German.

Miles,

From Kofehitz to Taber, one Poft, 2 German
Miles,

From- Taler to Sudsmirzitz, one Poft, 2
German Miles,

From Sudomirzitz to Wotitz or Waiditz, one
Poft, 2 German Miles,

From Wutitz to Biflritz, one Poft, 2 German
Miles.

From Biflritz to Nesbeck or Dnefpeck, one
Polt, 2 long German Miles.

Yrom Nebeck or Duefpeck to Fefmitz or

effenicn, one Poft, 2 L German Miles,

From Fefnitz to Prague, one Poft, 2 fhort
German Miles.

Total 21 Pofls, 45 German Miles.

Prague, the Capital of Bobemia, called fre.
quently in Latin by the Bohemian and Aufirian
Writers Tripolis, i. e. the Triple City, has for-
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merly been the Relidence of many Kings and
Emperors. It received that Denomination
fiom the three Citics of which it confifls,
Thefe are the New City, the Old City, and the
Little City 5 every one of which, with Regard
to its Extent and Number of Inhabitants, may
be confidered as fcarce any Thing inferior to =
City of the firft Rank, The laft of thefe is
feparated from the two firft by the Adoldau or
/Vitava, a River that has its Rife in the Di-
{trict of Krumau, on or near the Ridge of
Mountains feparating Bobemia from Bavaria,
and unites its Stream with that of the £/be ncar

= Melnick, about four German Miles North of

Prague. The Lintle City ftands on the Weftern
Bank of that River, and the others on the
Eaftern ; but they are joined together by a
noble Bridge, oneof the greateft Curiofities in
Prague, 35 Foot broad, and 1770 long. This
‘was begun, with great Solemnity, by the Em-
peror Charles ihe ourth,in the Year 1357 ; but,
the Work being frequently interrupted by the
bloody Wars that happened in Bobermia, was not
finithed cill about Half a Century after. This
Bridge fupplied the Place of a more antient
onc, built, after three Years Labour, by Fu-
ditha or Gitka, Wife to King Wiadiflaus, in
1170, and deftroyed by an extraordinary Inun-
dation of the Moldau, in 1342, whofe Waters
then rofe to a very unufual Height. ‘The
Strufture, compofed of fquare Stone, is fuf-
tained by eighteen prodigious Piles rifing out of
the Bed of the River, and connefted by the
Arches under it. Fach End of the Bridge is
adorned and defended by a fine Tower. One
of * thefe has, about the Middle of its exterior
Surface, in much the fame Manner that the
Statues of the Founders may be feen in ud-
ham and Oriel Colleges, Oxford, two Stone
Figures of Luther and his Wife. Luther appears
in Armour, and his Wifc with one of her Hands
extended towards his Privities; which was done
in Order to ridicule the Lutherans, and perhaps
the Proteftants in general. The Citizens of
Progue, who are, for the moft Part, bigotted
Roman Catholicks, take great Cuare to fhew
thefe Statues of Luther and his Wife to all
Proteltants that come here. This the Author
of the- prefent Account collected from our
Guide, or, as the fralians call that Sort of
Servant, Cicerome, who took particular Care
to thew us the abovementioned Effigies of
Luther and his Wife; and defired us to view
them attentively, afluring us, that no Fo-
reigner, efpecially if he was a Catholick, who

* The Tower here mentiored is that which fands on the End of the Brilge contiguous to the O/ Towwn.
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knew Prague, would believe that he had feen
the Capital of Bohemia, if he could not give
a Deafcription of them.

There are many curious Images or Statues
of Saintsupon the Bridge over the Adildan, which
very well deferve to befeen by every curiousT'ra-
veller, and particularly that of St. Fobn of
Nepamuck, which confifts of Brafs, and {tands
on that Part of the Bridge from whence he
was thrown into the Kiver, and drowned, at
the Command of nceflaus the Fourth, fir-
named Piger. Upon the Spot there Is 2 Crofs
of Copper or Brafs deaurated, which People
are continually kifling from Morning till
Night, when they offer their Prayers to St,
Fobn Nepemucene, who is efteemed as one of
the principal Bobenuan Saints.  Nay, in Prague
he feems to be more celebrated than any other.
Many Perfons there wear his Picture in Minia-
ture on their Breafts, hanging down like the
Badge of an Order; and moft of the Women
have fuch a Pifure, by Way of Ornament,
annexed to their Necklaces. Many of thefe
‘Toys, in different Forms, are brought by
‘Fews and others, to the Strangers that come
to Prague, to be purchafed, asone of the Cu-
riofities of the Place. The other Saints,
whofe Statues are ereCted on the Bridge,
have likewife their Votaries, as well as St,
Fobn Nepomucene, who may frequently be feen
performing their Devotions to them; though
thofe of the latter are by far the moft nume-
rous, There isexpofed to Sale, in the Book-
fellers and Print-fhops at Prague, a ColleCltion
of Prints, or Cuts, reprefenting all the Statues
abovementioned on the Bridge over the Moldan,
with the Titde of MARMOR LOQUENS
prefixed to it,

In the Mbsldau there are two little Iflands,
on the largeft of which, according to our Ci-
cerone, flands a Sort of Inn, whither young
People fometimes go to divert themfelves, called
by the People of Prague, as he faid, Great and
Little Venice.  'The Breadth of the Moldan here
may. be ealily underltood, from the brief De-
{cription of the Bridge already given. Great
Fenice faces the Little Town 3 and Litile Venice
lies in the Middle of the River, oppofite to the
Northern Extremity of the New Zown, There
are, belides thefe two [{lands, fome others, that
are fmaller, 1n that Part of the A7s/dan which di-
vides Little Prague from the Old and New Towwns.

The New City is larger than the others,
touches the River in two Places, and encom-
pafles that Part of the O/ City which is not
wathed by the Moldau, Both the Liwde Ciry
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and the New Civy, on the Land-fide, or that
Side facing the adjacent Teriitory, oppofite to
the River, are furrounded with a Fofle and 2
Wall, though they are Places of no great
Strength, Prague, according to Riceialus, ffands
in 50 Deg. 40 Min. North Latitude, and
37 Deg. 23 Min. Longitude. Its Diftance from
Vienna, according to our Computation, which
may be depended upon, is about forty-five Ger~
man Miles, tho’ fome of the Auflrian Geogra-
phers will not allow it much to exceed thirty-fix.
Some believe that the City, where Marobs-
duus, King of the Marcomanni, called, as
thould feem, by Prolemy Marobudus, refided,
ftood on a Spot occupied at prefent by Part of
the City of Prague. Bojobamus, or Boviaf-
mus, is the Name given this City by Ligfus,
But this feems to have been the Name of a Pro-
vince, not of a City, as has been very juftly
obferved by Cluverius, Hagecius thinks that
Maroboduus’s Capital flood upon a Mountaip,
or Hill, about a German Mile from Prague,
oppofite to the Monaftery of Séraffax ; but this
Situation feems rather to correfpond with that
of a Caftle, placed in the Neighbourhcod of
this City by Tacitus.  Others believe that the
Cafurgis of Ptelemy was formerly fituated there.
But to leave thefe, and other Conjeftures,
which muft be allowed very precarious, we
fhall give our Readers 2 thort and fuccinét Ac-
count of the Origin of Prague, extradted from
the moft authentic of the Beohemian Hifforians,
Of the three Cities of which Prague con-
{ifts, the Litile Town is the moft antient. It
was built in the Year 723, by Libuffz, the
Daughter of Cracus or Crocus, the fecond:
Prince or Duke of Behemiay and deduced its
Name from the Bobemian Word Prab, which
fignifies a Gate, or Entry, according to Hage-
cius.  But, fuppofing the Little City to have
been built by Libuffa, it muft be older than the
Year 723, as will hereafter fully appear. The
fame Author afferts this Part of Prague to
bave been firft furrounded with 2 Wall by
Nezanyflus, or Nezamyflius, the Son of Libuffa
which, if the former Notion be admitted, is
probable enough, Notwithftanding which,
Lupacius ateributes the Foundation of Prague
to Mratha, the Son of Nezamyflus, and the
firft Erection of a Wall about it to MFzgenus,
the former Prince’s Grandfon. But thefe jar-
ring Accounts feem to be reconciled by Hage~
cius, when he affirms, that the Ol Toun was
ficlt buite by Mnatha, about the Year 795, and
enlarged, as wellas encompafled on the Land-
fide with a Wall, by /genus, in the Year

X2
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830, Udalricus, Duke of Bobemia, who died
in 1037, likewife added many new Buildings
to it. However, according to Balbmus, as
vet Old Pragne was compofed only of wooden
Buildings, more refembling Soldiers Tents than
Citizens Houfes, after the Manner of all the
antient TownsereSed in the Northern Parts of
the World 5 till Sebsefiaus the Firfl, Duke of
Robemia, who died in 1140, caufed 2ll thofe
Houfes to be pulled down, and rebuilt of
Stone, and, by improving the Symmetry of the
Streets, greatly beautified the Place. Charles
the Fourth, Emperor of the Romans, and King
of Bobemia, annexed New Prague to the Old
Towon, called it at firft Carlovia, and fortified
it with a Ditch and a Wall, about the Year
1348. Laflly, The Litle Ciry was frengthened
in the fame Manner, in 1560. Within the
Wall of the New Town feveral Eminences are
inclofed ; and within that of the Little Town a
pretey noted Hill, called Mount Pesrzin.  The
Caftle, or Cittadel, denominated the Z7%/cheb-
yad, {tands upon a high Mountain, and com-
mands, in a great Meafure, both the O/ and
New Town. It was built, according to Aeria-
zus, in the Year 683, and at firft received va-
rious Names, viz. Pfary, Libice, &c. As the firit
Dukes of Bohemia held their Refidence in this
Place, it was, for a confliderable Time, efteemed
the principal Part of the City of Prague, but they
afterwardsremoved into the O Town, Wifcheh-
rad, in the Bobemian Tongue, fignifies a Cafile,
Fortrefs, or High Cittadel. This Place now
{feems in a mean Condition, fcarce any Traces
of its former Grandeur at prefent remaining,.
Such another Caftle cominands Little Prague ;

which, for many Ages, has gone under the

Appellation of the Cajtle of St, Wenceflaus.
Progue was taken by Henry the Fowler, n.
930, when that Prince obliged St. Wenceflaus,
then Duke of Bobemia, to pay him an annual
Tribute. Boleflaus, King of Poland, after he
had treacheroufly put out the Eyes of Boleflaus,
Duke of Bobemia, whom he invited in a feem-
ingly amicable Manner to Gracow, under the
Pretence of entering into an Alliance with
him, laid Siege alfo to Prague, about the Year
1000, and in two Years Time flarved it to a
Surrender. However, he could not reduce the
Hifehebrad ; which cluded all his Efforts, till
Udalricus, the Son or Brother of Boleflaus, by
a fingular Stratagem, overthrew the Polifp
Army, in 1004. *ladiflaus the Second, Duke
of Bobemiay, and Conrad, Prince of Znarm,
having been intirely defeated in a bloody Battle
by Othe, Prince of Olmuiz, and feveral other
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Princes of the Przemyflwan Family, Prague was.
again beflieged by the Vi€ors, in 1142; but
Theobaldus, Brother to Wiadiflaus, bravely de-
fended it, till the Emperor Conrad advanced.
with a powerful Army to its Relief; at whofe
Approach the Befiegers thought proper to retire,
The City (uftained no.other Damage from this.
Siege, than what happened to the Churches of.
St, Vite and St. Gesrge, which were fet on
Fire by fome Flames conveyed to them by the
Enemy’s Arrows. $obn, King of Bobemia,
having " fome Difpute - with Elizaberh, his
Queen, who, with Charles her Son, retired
to Melnick, and fufpecting that the Nobility of
Prague cipoufed ker Intereft, he laid Siege to
his Capital City, with an Army raifed in Mo-
ravia, A. D, 1319. But Zilliam of Hafen-
burg, the Commandant, defended the Place:
with great Valovr, till the Arrival of Peter de
"Rofis, who came with a formidable Army, to
the Succour of the Befieged ; and, after he had:
almoft driven the King out of the Field, re-
ftored Peace to Bobemia, The Citizens of the
Old and New Town joined the Huffites, and,
after a vigorous Acltion, entered the Litle-
Town, in 1419, Neither could the Emperor
Sigifmund, King of Bohemia, attended by Al
bert, Archduke of Auftria, afterwards Em-
peror, the Eleftors of Saxony and Brandenburgh,
&c. retake Prague, though heaflaulted it from.
four different Quarters at once, with an-Army
of 140,000 Men. The Befieged having thus,.
under the Conduét of Zifka, repulfed the Em-
peror, foon made themfelves Maflers of the-
Wifchebrad ; which, till then, had been occu-
pied by that Prince’s Troops. This City
efpoufed the Intereft of Frederic Count Paldtine
of the Rhine; but returned to the Houfe of
Aufiria, after the fatal Battle of #eiffenberg-
near Prague, in 1620, The Saxons feized up-
on it, in 16313 but it was foon after reco-
vered by Wallenflern, the Imperial General,
Laftly, Count Kénigfmarck, the Swedifp Ge--
neral, making an Irruption out of the Upper
Palatinate into Bobemia, poflefled himfelf of
the Litils Town, and took the Caftle appertain-
ing to it at the firft Affault, in r648. Bue
the Old and New Town repulfed him in every
Attack, till the Treaty, then in Agitation,
was figned, Thefe dre the principal Events,
in which Pragur has been more immediately
hitherto concerned.

The City is exceeding populous, containing;.
according the moft approved and authentic Ac-
counts, five-hundred-thoufand Souls; of which,
if fome may be credited, near Iifty-thoufand

are
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are Fews. Be that as it will, for at leaft four-
hundred Years paft, its Citizens have been ex-
tremely numerous, as we may find attefted by
the beft Hiftorians, who have treated of the
Bohemian Affairs.  Nay, we are told by Maz-
thias Lauda, a celebrated Writer, who lived
at that Time, that in the Year 1419, notwith-
ftanding the Troubles the Kingdom was then
involved in, Fifty-thoufand idle Men, or more,
might have been drawn into the Field in the
Day-time, without being mifled, or any fen-
fible Diminution of the Inhabitants. A Thing,
which, notwithftanding the Authornity of Lau-
da, will to many of our Readers, appear ab-
folutely incredible !

Prague, with its Territory, for above two-
hundred Years, made up Part of the Diocefe
of Ratisbon. But at the Deflire of Boleflans
Pius, Duke of Bobemia, and his Sifter Mlada,,
then a Nun at Rome, by the Confent of St.
Wolffgang, Bithop of Ratisbon, Ditmar, a
Member of the Bewmediciin Convent at Mag-
deburg, was declared the firft Bithop of Prague,
by Pope Jobn the Thirteenth, and confecrated,
as his Suffragan, by Hatte, or Robert, Arch-
bithop of Mentz, Ditmar was {ucceeded by

St. Adalbert in 9bg, according to Hagecius;.

or, as Balbinus will have-it, in 979. St. Adal-
bert, or Wogtiechus, Nephew to Boleflaus, was

deftroyed by the Pagans, in the mountainous.

Part of Pruffia, whither he went, as a Miffio-

nary, to propagate the Chriffian Religion, and.

fucceeded by Theadugus, who belonged to a

Monaftery in Saxony, A. D, gg7. After him.

came Heltbardus, Izo, and Severus; the laft

of whom, at the Requeft of the Moravians,

though his Diocefe was already very much di-
minithed, gave his Confent, that a new Bi-
fnopric thould be ereéted.in Moravia. Which
was accordingly done, Pope Alexander the Se-
cond giving a Sanétion thereto. Severus dy-
ing in 1067, Gerard, or Faromir, {ucceeded
him, and re-united the Sees of Olmuiz and
Prague, the Emperor Henry giving his Confent
thereto, After Gerard’s Death, King /Fr4-
t1flaus again feparated the Diocéfe of Olmuiz
from that of Prague; appointing one Cofmas.
to prefide over the latter, in 1091.. Ernefl de
Pardubicz, the twentieth Prelate from Cof-
mas, was declared free from all Jurifdiétion of
the Archbilhop of Aentz, and confecrated
Archbithop of Prague, the next Sunday before
Advent, 1347, in the ufual Manner. This is
faid to have been foretold by St. Xolfrang to
Boleflaus Pius, near four-hundred Years he-

fore it happened. ‘The Bifhop of Prague was
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not only thus dignified by Pope Clement the
Sixth, at the Delire of “fohn, King of Buhe-
mta, and his Son Charles, but had likewife
the Privilege of crowning the King of Bobe-
nia transferred to him from the Archbifhop of
Meniz. Nay Charles, Succeflor to the above-
mentioned Fohn, King of Bobemia, obtained of
Pope Urban the Fifth the Office of perpetual
Legate, in the Diocefes of Ratishon, Bam-
berg, Mifnia, &c. for the Archbithop of
Prague, in 1365. After the Death of Conrad,
in 1431, Prague was deftitute of an Arch-
bifhop near Half an Age; the Revenues be-
longing to the Metropolitical Church there,.
according to the Auftrian and Bobemian Wii-
ters, having been fquandered away and diffi-
pated by Conrad, whom they fcrupled not to
accufe of Herefy. Neither could this Arch-
bithopric be put upon its primitive Footing,
though attempted by #ladiflaus and other
Kings of Bobemia, till the Reign of the Em-
peror Ferdinand the Firfl, of the Houfe of
Auftria, who richly endowed it, reffored it te-
its primitive Luftre,. and tranflated the Bifhop
of Vienna, to the Metropolitical Church of
Prague, in 1562, We muft not here omit
Obferving, that the Title of Prince was con-
ferred on the Bithop of Prague, by King Wen-
ceflaus, in 1315, and confirmed to the Arch-
bithop of that City, by the Emperor Charles
the Fourth, A. D: 1350. This Title was,.
however, for a long Time neglected, and, as
it were, loft; but the Archbithop, Zbignzus
Berka, happily recovered.it of the Emperor,,
Rudolphus the Second..

Though the Limits we have prefcribed our-
felves will not permit us to give a minute and.

‘particular  Defcription of all the principal:

Churches and religious Houfes, nor even a bare
Enumeration of all the others, in Prague, yet
we think it would be unpardonable to omit a
thort Account of the following :

1. The Cathedral Church, in the Cittadel
belonging to the Listle City, was founded by
St. Wenceflaus, in the Yeer 935, and dedicated
to St. Fite. This was occafioned by Henry,
K\ing of Germany, then hcolding a Diet at Ra-
t15born, who made a Prefent of an Arm of St
Vite to that Prince ; which induced him to
build a Church in Honour of that Saint, 2s a.
proper Place to depefit it in. However,.
Death prevented him from fully executing his
Defign; he dying before the Church was fi-
nifhed. Some Authors affirm, that the Church

“of St. Vite was confecrated by Adickacl, RBi-

thop of Ratisben ;.and others by St ?f’o!ﬁ‘gan}f,
N who
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who prefided over the fame Diocefe. Bat thefe
two different Opinions may be rendered con-
{ftent, by fquoﬁnc, that the firft Part of this
Church, built by St. /Fenceflaus, was confecra-
ted by the former Prelate, and the whole Edi-
fice, which was probably finifhed in the Reign
of Boleflans Pius, by the Latter. Af'terwards,
about the Year 1060, Spitibnaus the Second,
firnamed the obferving that a greater
WNumber of People than the Church could con-
tain crowded to the Tomb of St. /Finieflaus,
he determined to remedy this Defe&t. In Or-
der to which he demolithed the Chapels, in
which St. Fite and St. Adaibert were wor-
thipped, and creCted one magnificent Church
for the three Saints, Fite, Adaibert, and IVen-
ceflaus 3 but Death would not permit him to
put the laft Hand toit. This afterwards go-
ing to Decay, Fobn, King of Bobemia, and
Eiwvie/s An.hblfhop of Prague, laid the Foun-
dation of a much more noble and auguft
Church, in 1343, but the whole Fabric was
not finithed till the 1396. 'The prefent
Church. was built by the Emperor Ferdinand
the Firfl, in 1555, the former having been
burnt, in 1541. ltconfifls of {quare-cut Stones,
-compa&ed in the Gothic Tafte. Within the
Tower of St. Vite, which is very lofty, there
is a Bell, faid to be twenty-two Thoufand
feven-hundred Pounds Weight, In this Church
there is a moft fumptuous Mauﬁkeam, it which
the Bodies of the Emperors, Charles the Fourth,
Ferdinand the Firft, Maximilian the Se:and
Rudolpbus the Second, and the Kings Lad:iflaus,
Gesrge of Podicbrad, &c. are depoﬁted But
the grcatef’c Ornaments of the Church of St.
Vite, in the Opinion of the Bohemians, are
the Bodies of St. Wenceflaus, St. Adalbert, St.
Vitey, and St. Sigifmund, King of Burgundy;
all of which are honoured in their refpeétive
Sacella, or Chapels, The fineft and moft
grand of thefe is that of St. fl;’em{ﬂam which
thines on all Sides with precious Stones, el
pecially Jafper. To thefe may be added the
noble and ftupendous Tomb of St. Fohn Ne-
pomucene, fecured by a double Chancel, on
which if any Perfon carelefly treads, he will
inevitably, according to the Bshemians, {oon
meet with fome remarkable Misfortune, or
Difgrace.  This, they fay, has frequently been
proved ; {o that it pafles for an indifputable
Truth amonﬂft them. Upon this Tomb there
{tands the Foot of a Candleftick, of unknown
Metal, brought hither from JMifaz, when that
Place was laid Jevel with the Ground, by Fre-
d:ric Barbaroffa, in 1162, where it had long

]1:7}
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been kept as a mpft invaluable Treafure, In
Fine, here is depofired fuch an Infinity of fa-
cred Relicks, colleéted from all Parts of the
Chriftian World by the Emperor Charles the
Fourth, that nothing like it of the Kind is to
be met with out of the Walls of Rome.

2, The Strahevian Churchon Mount Petrzin,
and the Hili or Tra& called Ratzin, or Ratf-
chin, belongs alfo to the Little Town. This
Churchmay juftly be reckoned amongft the Q-
naments of Prague, and has annexed to it a noble
Monaftery of the White Order of Pramunftrants,
founded and richly endowed by M ludiflaus the
Eleventh, Duke of Bgbemia, at the initigation
of Henry Zdik, in 1143, Having received fome
additional Revenues, it was again confecrated
by Albert Archbithop. of Salizburg, by the
Confent of Valentine Billiop of Prague, near
forty Years after its Foundation. It was laid
in Afhes about 1258, but, to the great Sur-
prize and Admiration of the Citizens of Prague,
rebuilt in a more fplendid Manner, at the fole
Expence of Fehn the Abbot, in about five
Years Time. The Auftrian Writers affinn,
that it was deftroyed by the Huffites, in 1421,
and ere@ed again, with the Addition of two
Odeza, in Honour of the Blgffed Virgin MARY
affumed inte  Heaven, and St. ROCH,
Here is depofited the Body of St. Norbert,
Archbithop of Magdeburg, and Patriarch of
the Premanjiratenfian Order, which was brought
hither from Magdeburg, in 1626, -

3. The Church of St. George, with a reli-
gious Houfe, inhabited by Virgins of the Rule
of St. Benedif?, annexed to it, ftands in the
Caftle of Litzle Prague. This Nunnery is one
of the moft antient religious Houfes in Prague,

_having been built by #ratiflaus the Firft, Duke

of Bobemia, and Father of St. enceflaus, in the
Year g2, according to Hagecus. Conrad Prince
of Znaim reduced it to Athes, in 1142 ; which

“obliged the Nuns firft to retire to a Houfe upon
onc of the Banks of the Adoldau,

and from
thence to the Church of St. Fobn Baptifi 5
where they remained till their former Habita-
tion was capable of receiving them.  Agues,
the Daughter of King Wadiflaus the Firft, the
Lady Abbefs here, not only adorned this Con-
vent with her Virtues and San&:ty of Life, but~

Jikewife crreatly inriched it, in the thirteenth

Century. The Hzfﬂfe.r expelled thefe [adies

.2 {econd Time, in 1421 3 but they afterwards

recovered their formcr Situation, Amongfh
other Privileges, that thefe Nuns enjoy, may
be ranked two, which are pretty remarkabla
1. Their Abbefs is exempt from all Archiepif

copal
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copal Jurildittion, and even Subjettion to the
Benedictin Order 3 being fubjeét only to the
Pope, as having been taken under the imme-
diate Proteétion of the Holy S§ee, by Pope
Engenius the Third, n 1145. 2. The fame
Lady, has the fole Right and Privilege of
crowning, with her own Hands, the Queen
of Bohemia. ~ Befides the Crucifix, which the
Bohemians pretend emits Blood from the Foot
of the Crofs, when any fignal Calamity is to
happen to their Country, there are here the
Remains of St. Ludmilla, the Bleffed Miada
or Milada, and the Founder, on whofe Tomb
the Title Bleffed is infcribed.

4. The elegant Church of the Carmelites,
from whence the Proteftants were ejelled in
1624, belongs to the Hill or Trat called
Radtfehin, or the upper Part of the Litrle Town.,

As does the Church of St. Fofeph, with

the Garmelzre Nunnery appertaining to it,
6. Wenceflaus the Second, firnamed the Good,
added a religious Houfe appr(}priated to the
Augufitnes to the Church of St. Thomas, whofe
firlt Prior Theobaldus, or Dipaldus, was of the
royal Family, The Church of St, Thomas is
a fine Edifice, and famous for the fine Piece of
Painting of the great* Altar, It flands like.
wife in the Diftri¢t abovementioned,

The Church of St. Lawrence, with the
reliolous Houfe inhabited by Virgins of the
Order of St. Deminic tranflated to this Place
from Olmutz, was built by Elizabeth, Queen
of Bobemia, 2 little before her Death, in 1330.

8. The Church of Sandla Maria de Victoria,
with the Monaftery of the Servites adjoining
to it, owes its Eredlion to the Emperor Fer-
dinand the Second, in the Year 1628.

9. The Houfe of the Profeflors of the Soci-
ety of “Fefus, belides a numerous Gymnafium
cenflifting of fix Schools, has two Churches,
one of which is called the German Church,
the other the Bobemian, ‘The German Church
is famous for the f{ingular Neatnefls of its
Images, and the Remains of St. Crifpus and
St. Caius depofited in it 3 the Bobemian, which
has a pretty large Parih appertaining to ir,
goes under the Name of .the Church of St
1V enceflaus.

10. The two Churches of St. Martha and
St. Mary Magdalen belong to the Order of
the Predicants.

11. Of the two Churches appropriated to the
Knights of Aalta, dedicated to the Bleffed
I:rgm Mary and St. Procopius, the fecond was
erected, at the Perfuafion of St. Precopivs in a
Dieam, by Sulifiaus and his Wife Dibromila,
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and confecrated by Daniel Bithop of Prague in
the Prefence of Ottacar the Firft, King of Bo-
hemia, A. D. 1213.

12. The Churches of St. Foln the Evangelift
under the Reck, of St. 7@5?2 at the Water-fide,
of St. Charles Borremeo in the Italian Hofpital,
of St, Peter and St. Paul at the Ferry, and St,
Mary Magdalen in the Vineyards, are not to
be pafled over in Silence. Laftly, the Churches
of the Theatines, dedicated to the Blegffed MMo-
ther of GOD, of the Barnabites at St. Benediét,
and of the Capuchins, with their Houfe of

. Loretto, fhall conclude our Obfervations, with

Regard to the Places fet apart for religious
Purpofes, not only on Mount Perrzm, and the
Hill or Traét of Radtfchin, but in every Part
of Little Prague.

13. The Parith Church of the Blefid Vir-
gin affumed into Heaven, is famous on Account
of its Antiquity, bemg built by fome of the
Chriftian Dukes of Bohemia, and its Beauty,
both within and thhout This flands in the
Old Town.

14. Not far from the formér, a Traveller
meets with the Church of St. Fames, famous
for its Height, as well as for its efcaping the
Fury of the Huffites, by -the Bravery of the
Butchers who defended it. - In Honour of thefe
Butchers, and to perpetuate the Memory of
this glorious Event, the Minorites erefed a
Sort of Trophy over the Door of their Convent,
adjoining to St. ?amess Church, which like-
wife owed its Prefervation to the Valour of the
Butchers, in 1598, ;

15. The Church of our Savisnr, which is
called the German Church, towards the Be-
ginning of the feventeenth Century, was built
by the Proteftants, who were afterwards dif-
poflefled of it, and fucceeded by the Rehgious
of St. Francis de Paula. Thefe laft adorned it
in a moft beautiful Manner, after it came into
their Hands.

16, The Bleffed Agnes, Sifter of IWenceflaus
the Firft, King of Behemia, gave the Holpital
at the Bridge, together with the Church of the
Holy Ghaft, to the Crutched Friars, who, by
the Indulgence of Pope Zfumocent the Fawtb
carried a red Star below the Crofs, in 122 8
Thefe Religious, . after the Taking of 73?2{[{&-
lem by Saladine, fettled themfelves at Sc,- Peter’s
Church, in the Village'of Poraicz contiguois to
There 13 likewife another Order of
the Crauiched Friars, wiz. that of St. Cyriacns,
inftituted in 1256, and confirmed by Pope
Alexander the Fourth. The General, or Chicf,
of this Order has refided in Ol Prague, at the

Hol_}!
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Floly Crofs, ever fince the “firft Inftitution
of it

17. The two Churches, and Convents, of
the Dominicans, one of which appertains to the
Nuns of St. 4nna, and the other to the Religi-
ous of St, Giles, famous for its uncommon
Breadth, which they took Poffeflion of in
1625, deferve next to be mentioned, This
Grder was firlt feteled upon the Spot where the
prefent Academical College of the Fefusts ftands.
The firlt Dominicans that came here were a
Colony fent by St, Hyacinth, under his Brother,
the Bleffed Ceflaus, in 1222, .

18. The Churches of St. Clement and our
Saviour belong to the Fefuits, who have like-
wife a famous College here. Thefe Fathers
were invited to Prague by the Emperor Fer-
dinand the Firff, in the Year 1552. In the
former of thefe Churches the Fefuits preachin
High Dutch 3 and in the latter, which was
built chiefly at the Expence. of the Family of”
Lobtowitz, in Bobemian, :

1g. The Churches of the Blegfed Virgin
affumed inte  Heaven, erelled, by Peregrine
Bithop of Prague, about 1224, and ufed chiefly
by the ltalians, and that at St. Eligius, where
the Solemnities of the Goldfmiths are celebrat-
ed, occur likewife to a Traveller vifiting OMd
Prague. Thefe Churches are {maller than
thofe of St, Clement and’ our Saviour, and like-
wife belong to the Fefuits.

20. Befides the Churchesand religious Houfes
mentioned in the feven laft Articles, we meet
with the following Places, worthy of Notice,
in Old Pragne 'The Churches of St, Martin,
of the Benediftines, of the Fratres Mifericordiz,
of the Servites, of the Carmelites, of the Pre-
monftratenfes, of the Nuns of Santa Clara; as
alfo the Churches of the Blefed Virgin born at
the Lake, St. Leonard, St. Vatentine, St. Caf-
tulus, St, Paul in. the Hofpital, St, Fobn
Baptift at the Mills, St. Stepben the lefs, the
Hiuly Ghoft, which had formerly a Nunnery of
the Benedictin Order, founded by Nicolaus Rock-
anerus, in 1346, adjoining to it, and St. 4n-
drew. The Bohemians pretend, that, when this
laft Church, with every Thingelfe in it, was
reduced to Afhes, by an accidental Fire, in
1238, the venerable Hoft remained untouched
amidft the Flames,

21, The Monalftery called Emmaus, founded
by the Emperor Charles the Fourth, for the
Sclavonian Nation In 1347, and dedicated to
St. Ferom the Dalmatian, ftands in the New
Town. The Divine Service here is performed
in the Sclevonian Tongue, by Virtue of a Pri-
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vilege granted this Menaftery, which belonge
to the Benedittines, by the See of Rome.

22. The College of the Regular Canons of
St. Auguftin, in the New Town, with the beau-
tiful Church appertaining to it, was begun by
the fame Prince, about the Year 1351, but
not finithed before 1377,

. 23. The Church of St. Maria ad Nives,
formerly a very grand and ftately Edifice, wich
the Convent of the Carmelites adjoining to it,
owed its Ereftion to the abovementioned
Charles the Fourth, in 1347. In the Place of

. this, deftroyed by the Huffites, was afterwards

{ubftituted that at prefent belonging to the
Minores Obfervantes of St. Francis, who have
likewife another Church, called 7% Church of
the Conception of the immaculate Bleffed Virgin,
Thefe Religious are known by the Name of the
Irifb Religious, or the frifb Francifcans. '

24. The Fefuits College, in New Prague,
is a noble and fuperb Building, adorned with a
Gymnafium of {ix Schools, and furrounded by
three. Churches; of which the firft, being 2
grand Struéture, is dedicated to St. Lnatius,
the Founder of the Fefuits Order; the fecond
to St, Francizs Xavier, the Apoftle of the fndians;
and the third, which is the oldeft of the three,
being built by the Emperor Charles the Fourth
in 1364, and fometimes affigned to the Aca-
demical Do&ors of the Bobemian Nation, goes
under the Denomination of The Church of the
Body of Chrift. - '

25. The Parochial Church at St. Henry’s,
in the New Town, deferves to be viewed by
every curious Traveller, :

26. The Church of the Augufiines at St.
Catharine’s, facing a high Tower, was built
by Charles the Fourth, who founded that re-
ligious Houfe for the Virgins of the Rule of
St. Benedié?.

27. The Monaftery of St. /¥enceflans, inha-
bited by difcalceated Friars, ftands likewife in
the New Town.

28. The fame may be faid of the Convent
of the Capuchins, called the Convent of 5t, Fo-
Jeph. ,

29. The Urfuline Nuns have likewife a re-
ligious Houfe here,

30. The Servites alfo have a Monaftery in
the New Town, builtand endowed by the Em-
peror Charles the Fourth, 10 1361. ‘

31. Befides which, the Churches of The
Trinity, St. Clement, St. Peter, St. Adalbert,
St. Elizabeth, St. Nicholas, St. Michael, 5t.
Lazarus, St. Bartbolomew, St. Apollinaris, and
St, Stephen the Greatery all in New Prague,

deferve
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deferve to be feen by all Foreigners who make
any Stay here. '

We muft not omit Obferving, thatthe Hz/f-
fites deftroyed many Churches in Prague, which
were never afterwards rebuilt. In the 274/~
chehrad only, according to Balbinus, they le-
velled fourteen with the Ground. But, tho’
the Violences committed by them were un-
doubtedly great, yet we queftion not, but they
have been aggravated by the #z/frian and Bo-
bemian Hiftorians.

The Caftle or Cittadel of St. Wenceflaus,
which belongs to the Little Town, is feated in the
Hill or Diftrict of Radtfchin, and includes within
its Walls feveral noble Buildings, Nay, whe-
ther we confider its moft commodious Situa-
tion, its delightful Profpedt, itsvaft Capaciouf-
nefs and Extent, or the Sulubrity of its Air,
it may juftly be cfteemed as one of the fineft,
moft beautiful, and moft auvguft Palaces be-
longing to the Houfe of Auffria. It owes its
chief Beauty to the Emperor Ferdinand the
Third, who reduced it to the more clegant
Rules of ArchiteCture, Amongft the moft re-
markable Parts of it may be ranked the vaft
Parlour, or Hall, of lad:flaus, called the
Sala, or Hall, and the Mathematical Houfe,
which ftands in the Royal Gardens. The for-
mer is two-hundred twelve Feet long, and
fixty broad; and the latter coft the Emperor
Ferdinand  the. Firft, who built it, one-
hundred-thoufand Florins, = The Gardens,
in which this is fituated, are adorned with
many rare and fele&t T'rees brought from Spain,
ftaly, and even feveral Parts of Affa, in the
Reign of Rudolpbus the Second. One of the
principal Curiofities, to be met with in the
Cattle of St. Wenceflaus, is a celebrated eque-
ftrian Statue of St. George, of Bell-Metal;
the Workmanfhip of which is fo exquifitely
fine, that the Bohemians think it cannot be
parallelled. In chis Caftle the States of the
Kingdom of Bobemia aflemble, on all publick
Occalions; and all the Tribunals are held in
it. When the Emperor comes to Prague, he
fixes his Refidence here, -

The Town-Hall, or Council-Houfe, in
Old Prague, is eminent for its Bulk; for the

Elefion of. Gerge, King of Bobemia; and

for the fumptuous Banquets, and grand En-
tertainments, given in it, by feveral Emperors
and Kings of Bobemia,

The old Town-Houfe, called Rychta, is a
very proper Place for Boxing-Matches, Wreft-
ling, or any fuch like Diverfions.

The two large Houfes or Palaces, where
VOL V.
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fome of the Kings of Bobemia have formeriy
refided, one of which, from the Money coined
in it, is ftiled Domus Monciaria, or the Mint,
the other ftill retaining the Name of the O/d
Palace, may be confidered as fome of the Grna-
ments of Frague.

But, in our Qpinion, one of the fineft

Things Pragus can boalt of, is the famous

Clock in the Council-Houfe, or Town-Hall,
of the O/d City, already mentioned. This, or
rather the Maker of it, deferves a peculiar En-
comium, For, befides the Bobemian, or Iia-
lian, and German Hours, it prefents the whole
Face of the Heavens te one’s View at once ;
exhibiting not only the Day, Month, and
Year, but likewife the Rifings of the Sun and
Moon, the new and full Moons, the Eclipfes,
the Motions of the other Planets, the Signs of
the Zediac, the Cycles, and chief Feftivals of
the Calendar, This curious and moft admira-
ble Machine is not to be parallelled in Ger-
many, nor, perhaps, in any other Part of the
World.

The Cuftom-Houfe and Toll-Booth at the
Bridge will be efteemed by all Perfons, whe
have any Skill in Archite€ture, as fine and
magnificent Buiddings, _

The Little Town, particularly the upper Part
of it, or the Hill or Diftri¢ called Ratzin, or
Radifchin, abounds with noble and fuperb
Palaces, more than any other Part of Prague.,
The Old and New Crties, however, are not
void of magnificent Structures. Asthe Limits
of the prefent Piece will not permit us even
ta enwmnerate all the fine Edifices of this Me-
tropolis, we fhall content ourfelves with men-
tioning thefe that follow, which are the prin-
cipal of thofe chat chiefly engage the Attention
of every curious Traveller.

1. The Palace of Count Cxernin s feated
in the Tra& abovementioned. There arc
many Pieces of Painting here, done by the
moft celebrated Hands of feveral Nations.
‘This Palace has likewife a noble Gallery,
which is generally efteemed as a great Orna-
mient to it. .

2. In the fame Tra&t flands the Palace
of the Archbithop of Prague ; which
is very magnificent, and well worth See-
ing. ‘

3. The Palace of the Prince dv Schwart-
zenburg, in the fame Part of Little Prague,
muft be allowed a very fplendid and {uperb
Edifice.

4. Our Guide thewed us a Palace, in the Hill
or Diftrict of Radtfchin, which he called the

Yy Great



338
Great Dutchels of Tufeany’s, This feemed
very ftately 3 but we were not within
i, °
. Count Martinitt’s Palace, in the upper
Part of the Liél Town, makesa fine Ap-
pearance.

6. That of Count Thun, in the Little
Town, is an elegant and magnificent Struc-
ture,

That of Count Waldftein, in the
fame Town, is admired by moft Foreign-
ers.

8. The fame may be faid of that of the
Prince de Lichtenftern, in the fame Town.

g. The Palace of Count Marizin, in Lit-
tle Prague, is gencrally allowed to be a fine
Struéture.

10. That of the Count de Collowrath, in
the fame Town, is not inferior to many of
the preceding.

11. That of Count M7raetiflan, in the
fame Town, is a ftately and fuperb Edi-
fice.

12. That of the Prince de FPurftemburg,
in the fame Town, is a fplendid and mag-
nificent Palace.

13. The noble Palace of Count Gallas ftands
in the Old City.

14. As does that of Count Kinfki, which
ought to be feen by all the Strangers that
come to Prague. '

15. The fine Palace of the Prince de Pic-
colomini tands likewife in Old Prague; but
our Guide informed us, that he had a Seat
much furpaffing this, about two German Miles
out of Town.

16. The laft Palace, we fhall take Notice
of, is that of Count Schafgotfch 5 which ought
to be viewed by every curious Foreigner,
that vifits this Metropolis.

According to the Author of an antient
Chronicon, cited by Balbinus, Prague muft
have been a very antient Seat of Literature,
fince he afferts that the Mufes were banifhed
that Place, about the Year 1248. /enceflaus,
King of Poland and Bohemia, near fifty Years
afterwards, at the Perfuafion of Tebias Be-
chinius, Bifhop of Prague, declared his Re-
folution of reimnftating them in their Power
and Authority here ; but, as he was oppofed
herein by the Magiftracy and Noblefle, that
falutary Defign could not be put in Executi-
on. But the Emperor Charles the Fourth
founded an Univerfity at Prague, in 1347,
fettling large Revenues upon it, and granting
it the fame Privileges as thofe enjoyed by

=
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the Univerfities of Paris and Bologna ; which
was confirmed by the Popes Clement the
Stxth, Urban the Fifth, Boniface the Ninth,
Innocent the Seventh, and Nicholas the Fifth.
As the Clergy of Prague contributed much
to tnrich this Univerfity, the Archbithop of
the City was appointed the perpetual Chan-
cellor of it.  "T'he Year following, wiz. 1348,
it was divided into four Nations, wiz. the
Bohemians, which comprchended the Moravi-
ans, Hungarians, and Sclavonians, the Poles,
the Bavarians, and Saxons. Four Faculties
were likewife inftituted here, wiz. Theolo-
gy, Law, Phyfic, and Philofophy. The firft
Profeflors of which were M. Hermannus de
Vimtfwik, M. Fridmannus de Praga, M.
Vigtoldus de Ofnaburgo, M. Hemricus de Si-
cha, M. Fenitus de Praga, M. Nicolaus de
Moravia, M. Dytherus de Hidena, and M.
Henricus Vilerus.  T'he Emperor Charles the
Fourth alfo erefted a large and noble Col-
lege for thefe, called the Cardline College ;
and appointed them to fucceed to the Pre-
bends of the royal Church of A/-Saints, be-
longing to the Caftle or Palace already men-
tioned, founded by him in 1342, according
to their Seniority. Befides the Caroline Col-
lege, that Prince built two others in Prague,
according to Hagecius.  Amongft other Col-
leges, here were likewife formerly the Col-
legium Cazfareum, or the College of King
Wenceflaus, who founded it in 1399 3 Dueen’s-
College, founded by Hedwig, Queen of Po-
land, for the Lithuanians, lately converted
to the Chriffian Faith, in 1397 ; the College
of St. Wenceflaus, founded long before the
Year 1407, for the Bohemian Nation, but
then richly endowed by Wenceflans de Chor-
lew, Minifter of the royal Church, or Cha-
pel of All-Saints, who was therefore con-
fidered as its Founder ; the College of the
Blefled Virgin Mary, ere&ted for the Ufe of
the fame Nation, by Fobn Reczto de Ledecz,
chief Magiftrate of the O/d' City, in 1438 ;
the Collegium Nazarathenum, or Nazareth-
College, founded by one Crux, a Sort of
Fa&tor, in 1412, near the Church called Bezh-
lehem, facred to the Apoftles St. Matthew and
St. Mark ; and laftly, the College of the
Apoftles, or the College of Lauda, built by
M. Matthias Lauda de Chlumezan in 1407,
according to Hagecius, or, as Balbinus will
have it, 1n 1451.

The Number of Students at Prague is not
near fo confiderzble now as it was in the
Time of Fobn Hus, if any- Credit may be

. given
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given to the Au/lrian and Bohemian Hiftori-
ans. JHusy being in great Favour with the
Queen, by her Means obtained of King
Wenceflaus a Decree, which gave the Bobe-
mians the fame Privileges in the Univerfity of
Prague, that the Freach enjoyed in the U-
niverfity of Paris. This fo incenfcd the Ger-
man Students and Profeflors, that, in about
eight Days Time, Forty-thoufand of them
are (aid to have abandoned Prague. The U-
niverfities of Leipfick, Ingoldfiadt, and Rof-
toch, according to the Bohemian Writers,
owed their Origin to this Scceflion.  Hageci-
us aflerts, that, before this fatal Accident,
which happened about the Year 1408, there
were at leaft forty-four Thoufand Foreigners,
who ftudied in Prague ; whereas the higheft
Accounts, we received of the Number of
Students at prefent feated here, did not make
them to amount to Ten-thoufand, even in-
cluding the Boys inflruéted in Grammar and
Rhetoric.  Nay, fome Accounts reduced
them to little more than Half that Number.
We were told that the Scholars had frequent
Skirnithes and Engagements with the Fews,
to whom they bear 2 mortal Averfion ; and
that One-thoufand of them had lately taken
on in the'Emperor’s Service.  The Emperor
Ferdinand the Third united the Academies,
founded by his Predeceflors Charles the Fourth
and Ferdinand the Firft, in the Clementine
College of the Fefurts 3 {o that at prefent the
Principles of Theology and Philolophy are
explained in the latter, and thofe of Law and
Phyfic in the former. This College, fre-
quently called the Carolino- Ferdinandean Col-
lege, 1is extremely noble, ftately, and grand,
and poflefled by the Fefuits, to whofe Care
the Education of Youth here is chiefly com-
mitted. The Doétors in all Faculties are cre-
ated, and take their Degrees, and all {folemn
A&s of the Univerfity, as in our Convoca-
tion and Senate Houfes at Oxford and Cam-
bridge, are performed in this College. We
were told, that the Quarrels between the
Scholars, who are divided into Humanifis
and Facuitifts, as our Guide informed us,
and the Fews were fometimes attended with
fuch datal Confequences, that the Imperial
Troops in Garnfon found themfclves obliged
to interpofe.

Prague being a Place of no great Strength,
and of a very large Extent, requires a Garri-
fon of at leaft thirty-thoufand Men to defend
it, if attacked by a numerous and well-dif-
ciplined Anmy. The Walls may be eafily
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fcaled, except defended by a (ufficient Body
of Troops, by Soldiers ¢ndued with a com-
mon Degree of Refolution 3 neither can the
IWifchehrad, the only Part of Prague capable
of making any tolerable Refiftance, hold out
long againft a powerful Enemy. The (ar-
rifon of Prague, at prefent commanded by
General Ogilyy, of Scotch Extrattion, is faid
to confift only of a fingle Battalion of regu-
lar Troops, though upon any Emergency a
Body of Militia might eafily be thrown into
the Town. OQOur Guide informed us, that
Col. Mintgomery and Col. Mackawly, the
firft a Scotchman and the latter an  Irifbman,
two Officers in the Emperor’s Service, re-
fided here ; but we did not {ee either of them.
Some fkilful Engineers, after viewing the
Place, are faid to have declared, that Prague,
though poffeflcd by a numerous Garrifon,
can never be fo fortified as to make a
very long Defence againft a much fuperior
Force.
. The noble College of the Fefuits, already
mentioned, has a fine Library ; where, as we
were informed, the Works of Luther, Calvin,
and fome of the other firf Reformers are
depofited. But thefe, as we likewifc learned,
are not to be looked into by any, except
fome few of the fenior Fathers. The Col-
lege 15 exceeding large, both with Regard to
the Extent of its Buildings, and its Founda-
tion. The Number of Fathers belonging to
it, according to fome authentic Accounts
we received, amounts to between two and
three-hundred, including thofe imployed in
the Mifions. We were two or three Times
to fee this College, and were always received
by the Fathers with great Affability and Po-
litenefs. .
Some of the Churches here are adorned with
tolerable good Paintings, though, in our O-
pinion, none of them can be decemed exqui-
fitely fine.  The beft we faw was one re-
prefenting the fmmaculate Conception of the
Biefled Virgin Mdary, in the Church of the
Capuchins, 1n the Hill or Tract called Radtf-
chin 3 and fome in the Church of the Cruzch-
ed Friars, n Old Prague, done by Rayner a
German., The Church of the Carmelites of
St. Gallus has likewife fome internal Deco-
rations of this Kind, which duferve to be
feen, :
In feveral of the Churches, where the Bo
dies of Saints are depolited, may be ifcen
hanging up printed Papers, with the Thefes
dcfended by fome of the brudents of Pragre,
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